Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Dennis Williams <DWilliams@vertex.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 3:00 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Davis, Amanda; Bynum, Tom (Contract); Dhugal Hanton; Austin Harris
Subject: Devon Energy Todd 23 A Fed 34 No RP Number Assigned

Afternoon All,

Please accept this email as 48hr notification that Vertex Resource Services Inc. has scheduled final confirmatory
sampling at the above named location on June 13" 2019 at 3:00 pm. Austin Harris from Vertex will be on site
performing the sampling and can be reached at (432)-250-5003 If you need assistance with directions to site please do
not hesitate to contact them.

If you have any other questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Dennis Wllliams

Dennis Williams
Environmental Earthworks Advisor

Vertex Resource Group Ltd.
213 S. Mesa Street,
Carlsbad, NM 88220

P 575.645.3111 Ext. 701
C 575.361.1137
F

www.vertex.ca
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and any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by reply email and immediately and
permanently delete this message and any attachments. Thank you.



